From: don.arambula@sce.com
Sent: 8/25/2010 9:29:36 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Baker,
Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Athena Besa (ABesa@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Fogel, Cathleen A. (cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); Clinton, Jeanne
(jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-
conway@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Pending PFM of D.09-09-047 - Inclusion of proposed changes to whole-house
retrofit targets

Simon

It is included in the upcoming PFM. Yesterday, we received Cathy's request
to file a separate PFM on Whiole House so we can stay on track with the
implementation of the program. We are working with our attorneys to make
this happen.

Don Arambula
SCE
626.633.3146
Pax 43146

From: "Baker, Simon" [simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: 08/24/2010 02:26 PM MST

To: Don Arambula; <ABesalsemprautilities.com>; "Ramaiya, Shilpa R"
<SRRd@pge.com>

Cc: "Clinton, Jeanne" <jeanne.clintonfcpuc.ca.gov>; "Tapawan-Conway,
Zenaida G." <zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Fogel, Cathleen A."
<cathleen.fogellcpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Pending PFM of D.05-09-047 - Inclusion of proposed changes to
whole-house retrofit targets

Hi
All,

Just checking to

make sure that changing the whole-house retrofit savings targets from 20% to 10%
is still going o be included in the pending PFM, as we discussed in a previous
ED/IOU EE mgmt call. We noticed after the fact from our last call that it

was missing from the list of 7 issues you outlined.

Please
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confirm. Thanks!

Best,
Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency
Planning

Climate Strategies Branch

California Public Utilities Commission -
Energy Division

seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649
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